

Olawale Adesina

🔼 olawale@olatech.pro

♀ Ilorin, Nigeria

WORDPRESS & PHP DEVELOPER

\$ +2348168063167

Profile

I am a passionate web developer with over nine years of experience specialising in WordPress. My journey started with a simple blog and evolved into developing complex websites for diverse clients. I work majorly on custom WordPress plugin development and have honed my skills in PHP, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS through real-world application.

My experience spans theme and plugin development, site optimisation, and custom functionality implementation. I have a proven track record of delivering projects that enhance user experience and meet business goals. One of my key strengths is my ability to troubleshoot and solve problems efficiently, ensuring sites run smoothly and securely.

Employment History

WordPress Plugin Developer (Part Time/Contract), Ramble Ventures, United States

July 2021 — April 2024

- Maintain, update, and add new features to 5+ plugins on wordpress.org.
- Served as team lead to 5+ WordPress project teams with 30+ members.
- Spearheaded the launch of the PublishPress series for ramble ventures.
- Designed and developed more than 100 client websites with WordPress.
- Launched TaxoPress WordPress plugin which was applauded on an article.
- Maintained a 99% customer satisfaction and experience rate on all projects.
- PHP and Reactis development outside of WordPress for landing pages and micro sites.
- Lead developer on WordPress plugin with 100,000+ users & 2M installations.

WordPress & PHP Developer (Freelancing), Upwork, Remote

October 2018 — January 2023

- Completed 100+ diverse jobs for clients across the world with positive review
- Achieved 100% job score from clients across countries such as USA, UK, China.
- Became top-rated (top 5% best freelancer on Upwork) with timely deliveries.
- Garnered over \$100,000 in earnings as rewards for job done plus incentives.
- Developed UI using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Rest and used MySQL.
- Implemented Reactis for front-end resulting in a 25% increase in experience.

WordPress Plugin & Theme Developer, os.me, United States September 2021 — November 2022

- Led a team of 5+ and improved site speed by optimising database queries & server configurations, resulting in a 15% improvement in load time.
- Planned website development, converting mock-ups into usable web presence.
- Utilised software such as HTML, JavaScript, AJAX, Rest API and JSON coding for projects.

Links

linkedin.com/in/olawale-adesina-olatech github.com/olatechpro profiles.wordpress.org/olatechpro/ https://olatech.pro/ upwork.com/fl/olatechpro

Skills

- PHP
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- React.js, Node.js
- MySQL, Database
- Bootstrap, jQuery
- Git, GitHub, Gitbucket
- Plugin Development
- Theme Development
- WordPress Filters
- WordPress Hooks
- WordPress Custom Dev
- WordPress Bugs Fix
- WordPress Rest API
- BuddyPress, BuddyBoss
- bbPress, WPforo, Payment
- Membership, Subscription
- -JIRA, Twig, Trello, Twilio
- Complex Problem Solving
- PayPal, Stripe, Razorpay

Languages



- Provided front-end & back-end website development using WordPress, HubSpot & other editing software and fixed third party plugins & theme issues.
- Created new WordPress plugins & debug existing ones to ensure effectiveness.
- Used WordPress hooks and filter to add new features, updates, and fix issues.
- Utilised DevOps methodologies to streamline development processes.
- Ensured high-performance and availability managing all aspects of the CMS.
- Formulated an effective, responsive design & turned it into a working theme.
- Implemented new features and established the website's architecture.

Lead WordPress & PHP Developer, Codesolutions.io, Nigeria

January 2014 — August 2018

- Conducted website performance tests and troubleshoot content issues.
- Troubleshoot, test, and maintain the core product software and databases.
- Contributed to all phases of development lifecycle & followed best practices.
- Developed and deployed new features to facilitate procedures and tools.
- Designed and built the website front-end and generated WordPress themes.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Political Science, University of Ilorin, Kwara, Nigeria September 2017 — December 2022

Certifications & Courses

Sololean Courses on Web Development, Online May 2018

Web Application and Database (PHP, JavaScript, JQuery, MySQL), Info-Tech Computer College, Ilorin, Nigeria

August 2014

Web Design Course (Html, Css, WordPress), Info-Tech Computer College, Ilorin, Nigeria April 2014

OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENTS

Speaker at the WordPress 20th Anniversary powered by CodeSquad LLC, Ilorin, Nigeria.

Became top-rated (top 5% best freelancer on Upwork) with timely deliveries.